From: RAYNER, Wendy (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) < -
Sent: 17 September 2018 12:05

To: STREET, Martin (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Confidential

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi

Wendy Rayner

I  ©ouement Commissioning & Faciites

NHS National Services Scotland
Gyle Square. 1 South Gyle Crescent. Edinburgh.EH12 9EB

Tel: N / Mobie

Team Administrator: / Fax:

On 17 Sep 2018, at 10:57, STREET, Martin (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) <> ot

Hi

Wendy and | will meet you at Waverley station — by the post box on the main concourse — it that’s
OK!
Many thanks.

Procurement, Commissioning & Facilities

NHS National Services Scotland
Gyle Square

1 South Gyle Crescent

Edinburgh

EH12 9EB

T
M:
E:

W: www.nhsscotlandprocurement.scot.nhs.uk
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eror: I b cor

Sent: 15 September 2018 19:57

To: STREET, Martin (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) >

Cc: RAYNER, Wendy (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAN D).

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Confidential

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Martin,

| will be arriving at Edinburgh train station at 12.20 if it helps with a location as | will get a taxi from

there.
Kind Regards


https://tradebe.com
www.nhsscotlandprocurement.scot.nhs.uk

From: STREET, Martin (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES sCOTLAND) | >

Sent: 15 September 2018 10:38

To:_@tradebe.com>

Cc: RAYNER, Wendy (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) |G
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Confidential

Sensitivity: Confidential

Perfect - thank you. I'll email you with where on Monday morning.

Thanks again.

Martin

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Sep 2018, at 10:30,_@tradebe.com> wrote:

Hi Martin that will work | should be up there around 13.00.
Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Sep 2018, at 09:50, STREET, Martin (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

.

I've spoken to Wendy and can meet Monday afternoon if that’s
easier. It’s an Edinburgh public holiday so will need to choose an
alternative location in Edinburgh. Is that ok for you? If so, name
your time & we’ll sort where

Many thanks.

Martin

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Sep 2018, at 20:30,_@tradebe.com>

wrote:

Hi Martin,

Thanks for the introduction and | fully understand
the sensitivity of the request.

More than happy to come up and meet you to
discuss your requirements.

| have booked out Monday to catch up with admin
so could attend then probably p.m or alternatively |
could rearrange my plans for Tuesday.

Please advise what suits and the where you would
like to meet.

Kind Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Sep 2018, at 18:26, STREET, Martin (NHS
NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

)


https://tradebe.com
https://tradebe.com
https://tradebe.com

Please may | introduce myself by
email. | head up the National
Procurement team for NHS
Scotland. I'm aware that my team is
running a tender for a significant
clinical waste contract and that
Tradebe are one of the participants
in this. You will also be aware that
our current arrangements are
formed by multiple contracts with
one supplier in Scotland. | would
like to arrange a meeting, ideally
early next week and face to face,
with you (or somebody else senior
within Tradebe) to explore any
contingency support you might be
able to provide until a new contract
starts. You will, I'm sure, appreciate
the sensitivity and confidentiality of
this request. If you require any
further information beforehand,
please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards.

Procurement, Commissioning &
Facilities

NHS National Services Scotland
Gyle Square

1 South Gyle Crescent

Edinburgh

EH12 9EB

T:
M:
E.

W:
www.nhsscotlandprocurement.scot.
nhs.uk
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This message may contain
confidential information.
If you are not the
intended recipient please
inform the

sender that you have
received the message in

3


www.nhsscotlandprocurement.scot

error before deleting it.
Please do not disclose,
copy or distribute
information in this e-mail
or take any action in
relation to its contents.
To do so is strictly
prohibited and may be
unlawful. Thank you for
your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure
email and directory
service available for all
NHS staff in England and
Scotland. NHSmail is
approved for exchanging
patient data and other
sensitive information with
NHSmail and other
accredited email services.

For more information and
to find out how you can
switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/hel
p/joiningnhsmail
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This message may contain confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient please
inform the

sender that you have received the message in error
before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute
information in this e-mail or take any action in
relation to its contents. To do so is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your
co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service
available for all NHS staff in England and
Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging
patient data and other sensitive information with
NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can
switch, https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or
take any action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.


https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
https://portal.nhs.net/hel

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient
data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited
email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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